
“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.  

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  
October 12, 2021 

 12:00 Noon 

Forsyth Economic Ventures 
Quarterly Board Meeting 

LOCATION: ELECTRONIC DUE TO COVID 19 PANDEMIC 

October 12, 2021 
12:00 noon 

1



 
   
  

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.     

 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  
October 12, 2021 

 12:00 Noon 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Review and Approval of Agenda (October 12, 2021) 
 

3. Review and Approval of Minutes (July 13, 2021) 
 

4. Management Reports 

o Executive Director Report 
o Housing Operations 
o Non-Housing Operations 

5. Resolutions 

• Resolution No. 263: Resolution Authorizing Approval of the Financial 
Statements (August 2021) 

• Resolution No. 264: Resolution Authorizing Approval of the 2022 Operating 
Budget 

6. Board Comments 

7. Adjournment

 
 

2



 
   
  

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.     

 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  
October 12, 2021 

 12:00 Noon 

7/13/2021 Minutes 
Board Committee Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins- Present 
Vice Chairperson Betsy Annese- Present 
Director Alfred Adams- Present 
Director William Rose- Present 
Director Art Gibel- Present 
Director Felicia Brinson- Present 
Director Arthur Dark- Present 
Director Kathy Stitts - Present 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Nancy Thomas, Director of Finance 
Lisa Campbell, Assistant Director of Property Management 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Called to order by Chairman Perkins on July 13, 2021 at 12:48 P.M. 

2. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda for July 13, 2021 
Motion: Director Gibel 
Second: Director Rose 

Roll was called. Unanimous approval 

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve the Minutes for May 11, 2021  
Motion: Director Annese 
Second: Director Dark 

Roll was called. 7 Aye; 1 absent (Brinson)  

4. NEW BUSINESS 

• Resolution No. 261 – Authorizing Approval of the Financial Statements (May 2021) 
Motion: Director Rose 
Second: Director Adams 

Roll was called. Unanimous approval 

(Thomas) These are the financial statements, again, through May 31st. I'm just going to 
hit some highlights from the Income Statement. Here, we are showing that we have a net 
income before depreciation of $524,000. That's pretty much right at budget, $1,600 
difference.  Then after depreciation, same thing, $310,000, which is about $2,600 under 
budget. The only property I will note, is Fairview Landing has a $32,000 loss after 
depreciation. They do have a $32,000 gain before depreciation and the main reasons for 
their losses, they are over budget in multiple line items under maintenance contracts. And 
then their bad debt expense, that 75% of accounts receivables is about $20,000 over 

 
 

3



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
          7/13/2021 Minutes 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  
October 12, 2021 

 12:00 Noon 

budget. I will mention some of that $85,000 that we received in those rental payments are 
for Fairview Landings tenants, so hopefully we’ll see that number come down. That's all 
I have, unless there’re any questions. 
 

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

• Executive Director 
(Cheshire) No report 
 

• Housing Operations 
(Campbell) Yes sir. This is Lisa. Can you hear me? (Perkins) Lisa yes, I can hear you. 
Thank you. (Campbell) Okay, and I am reporting on April. We had four move-ins and 
zero move-outs for the month of April. We completed 151 work orders. This report is on 
page 20 of your board packet. For the month of May, we had one move-in and one move-
out and we completed 42 out of 45 work orders for that month. That's all I have for 
housing reports. 
 

• Non-Housing Operations 
(Campbell) The only thing I have to report, is that the Loewy Building is still 100% 
occupied. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to Adjourn at 12:55 p.m. 

Motion: Director Gibel 
Second: Director Annese 

Roll was called. 7 Aye; 1 absent (Brinson) 

 
 
____________________________________________   
                             Adopted Date 
 
 
___________________________________________       
                    Kevin Cheshire- Secretary 
 

 
 

4



        “Revitalization is our Business” 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. 
500 West Fourth Street, Suite 300 
Winston-Salem, NC  27101 
 

 

   
 
 

VARIANCE REPORT FOR August 31, 2021 
 

 
 
Total year-to-date Forsyth Economic Ventures: 
             
         
      Total FEV  

 Total Revenue -    $     1,511,675 
 Total Operating Expenses -             $      918,165 
 Income Before Depreciation            $     593,510 

& Other Expenses -     
 

 Payment of Principal on Debt -   $     (234,956)  
 

 Net Cash Flow   $     164,539 
 
 
 
 
FEV produced a total income of $1,511,675. Total operating expense is over budget by 
$17,957 or 1.99%.  The net gain (including depreciation and taxes) reported for the period is 
$300,667. 
 
Loewy Building produced a net income of $511,498 (excluding the depreciation expense). The 
depreciation expense recorded year to date is $184,068.  At the end of the fiscal period, the 
Loewy Building has a positive cash flow of $113,597.   
 
Loewy Building positive cash flow and net income is a reflection of building maintenance and 
capital improvements, elevator upkeep and repairs, insurance expenses and property taxes 
that were reimbursed to the Loewy Building by Lowey Building tenants.  Funds are being used 
to complete major upgrades to the Loewy Building elevator system. 

 
 

 
 

5



FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES
BALANCE SHEET
As of August 31, 2021

2021 2020 Amount Percentage
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

CASH
UNRESTRICTED CASH 207,741 71,212 136,529 191.72%
SECURITY DEPOSIT 95,706 65,905 29,801 45.22%

TOTAL CASH 303,447 137,117 166,330 121.31%

OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 34,171 39,061 (4,890) -12.52%
PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS 131,092 112,696 18,396 16.32%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 468,710 288,874 179,836 62.25%

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 10,128,678 9,934,665 194,013 1.95%

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (4,353,649) (4,033,161) (320,488) -7.95%
 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 5,775,029 5,901,504 (126,475) -2.14%

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 4,848 0 4,848 100.00%
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 5,779,877 5,901,504 (121,627) -2.06%

TOTAL  ASSETS 6,248,587 6,190,378 58,209 0.94%

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 147 147 0 100.00%
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 125,459 103,820 21,639 20.84%
NOTE PAYABLE TO FCB - SHORT TERM 169,452 166,045 3,407 2.05%
NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 0 0 0 0.00%
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 57,115 38,008 19,107 50.27%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 352,173 308,020 44,153 14.33%

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  
LONG TERM DEBT 4,222,241 4,477,759 (255,518) -5.71%

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,222,241 4,477,759 (255,518) -5.71%

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,574,414 4,785,779 (211,365) -4.42%

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     1,390,337 1,267,821 122,516 9.66%
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     (16,831) 254,151 (270,982) -106.62%
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 0 0 0.00%
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 300,667 (117,373) 418,040 -356.16%

TOTAL EQUITY 1,674,173 1,404,599 269,574 19.19%

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,248,587 6,190,378 58,209 0.94%

 Variance 

 
 

6



Im
pe

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g:
  

7/
31

/2
02

1

Pl
az

a
Dr

ay
to

n 
Pi

ne
s

10
39

 E
. 1

7t
h 

St
10

27
 E

. 1
7t

h 
St

10
07

 E
. 1

7T
H

 S
t

B
et

hl
eh

em
R

ou
ss

ea
u

Fa
irv

ie
w

To
ta

ls
To

ta
l U

ni
ts

78
44

1
1

1
12

1
67

20
5

O
cc

up
an

cy
 B

O
M

74
39

0
1

1
12

1
65

19
3

M
ov

e 
In

s
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

1
3

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
2

4
O

cc
up

an
cy

 E
O

M
73

41
0

1
1

11
1

64
19

2
O

cc
up

an
cy

 R
at

e
94

%
93

%
0%

10
0%

10
0%

92
%

10
0%

96
%

To
ta

l W
ai

t L
is

t
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
6

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
N

on
-P

ay
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
D

ru
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ev

ic
tio

ns
- C

rim
in

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
-P

as
se

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

-F
ai

le
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
BO

M
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
3

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
R

ec
'd

60
25

0
0

0
25

0
43

15
3

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
C

lo
se

d
55

25
0

0
0

24
0

41
14

5
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

EO
M

6
0

0
0

0
1

0
4

11
%

 E
m

er
g 

C
lo

se
d 

in
 2

4 
hr

s.
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Av

er
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
e 

Ti
m

e 
fo

r 
R

ou
tin

e 
W

/O
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

 
 

7



Im
pe

ria
l M

an
ag

em
en

t

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g:
  

FE
V 

Au
gu

st
 2

02
1

10
39

 E
. 1

7t
h 

St
10

27
 E

. 1
7t

h 
St

10
07

 E
. 1

7T
H

 S
t

B
et

hl
eh

em
Fa

irv
ie

w
To

ta
ls

To
ta

l U
ni

ts
1

1
1

12
67

O
cc

up
an

cy
 B

O
M

0
1

1
12

64
78

M
ov

e 
In

s
0

0
0

0
1

1
M

ov
e 

O
ut

s
0

0
0

1
1

2
O

cc
up

an
cy

 E
O

M
0

1
1

11
64

77
O

cc
up

an
cy

 R
at

e
0%

10
0%

10
0%

92
%

96
%

99
%

To
ta

l W
ai

t L
is

t
0

0
0

1
2

3

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
N

on
-P

ay
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ev

ic
tio

ns
 - 

D
ru

g
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ev

ic
tio

ns
- C

rim
in

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ev

ic
tio

ns
 - 

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

0
Le

as
e 

Te
rm

in
at

io
ns

 Is
su

ed
0

0
0

0
0

0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

-P
as

se
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

-F
ai

le
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
BO

M
0

0
0

1
2

3
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

R
ec

'd
1

0
0

34
69

10
4

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
C

lo
se

d
1

0
0

34
67

10
2

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
EO

M
0

0
0

1
4

5
%

 E
m

er
g 

C
lo

se
d 

in
 2

4 
hr

s.
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Av

er
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
e 

Ti
m

e 
fo

r 
R

ou
tin

e 
W

/O
 

2
2

2
2

2
2

 
 

8



8/
30

/2
02

1 
11

:3
9 

AM

M
A

R
K

E
T

I
N

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

C
a

ll
s

W
a

lk
-i

n
s

E
m

a
il

s
O

th
e

r
S

M
S

T
o

ta
l

%
 S

h
o

w
s
/

A
p

p
li

e
d

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
C

a
n

c
e

ls
D

e
n

ie
d

R
e

-A
p

p
ly

N
e

t 
R

e
n

ta
l*

%
 A

p
p

li
e

d
/

%
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
/

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs

S
h

o
w

s
C

o
n

ta
c
ts

S
h

o
w

s
S

h
o

w
s

T
o

ta
l 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
c
y
 a

s
 o

f 
0

7
/
3

1
/
2

0
2

1
U

n
it

s
P

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

C
o

u
n

t

T
o
ta

l 
U

n
it
s

3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

O
cc

u
p
e
d
 U

n
it
s 

a
s 

o
f 
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
O

cc
u
p
ie

d
3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
V
a
ca

n
t

0
0
.0

0
0

V
a
ca

n
t 

- 
R
e
n
te

d
0

0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
N

o
ti
ce

s
0

0
.0

0
0

N
o
ti
ce

 -
 R

e
n
te

d
0

0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
A
v
a
ila

b
le

0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
M

T
M

 L
e
a
se

s
0

0
.0

0
0

A
d
m

in
0

0
.0

0
0

M
o
d
e
l

0
0
.0

0
0

D
o
w

n
0

0
.0

0
0 0 0 0 0

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 S

ta
tu

s
L
o
e
w

y
 (

lo
e
w

y
)

D
a
te

 =
 0

7
/0

1
/2

0
2
1
-0

7
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

G
ro

u
p
 B

y
: 

S
o
u
rc

e

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 =

 L
o

e
w

y
(l

o
e

w
y
)

*
  
W

h
e
n
 O

n
e
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

p
e
r 

U
n
it
 i
s 

se
t 

to
 Y

e
s 

th
e
n
, 
N

e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l 
=

 A
p
p
lie

d
 -

 C
a
n
ce

ls
 -

 D
e
n
ie

d
 +

 R
e
-A

p
p
ly

.

*
  
W

h
e
n
 O

n
e
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

p
e
r 

U
n
it
 i
s 

se
t 

to
 N

o
 t

h
e
n
, 
N

e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l 
=

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 -

 C
a
n
ce

ls
 -

 D
e
n
ie

d
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 0

7
/
0

1
/
2

0
2

1
 T

o
 0

7
/
3

1
/
2

0
2

1

F
ir
st

 C
o
n
ta

ct

S
h
o
w

s

A
p
p
lie

d

A
p
p
ro

v
e
d

C
a
n
ce

ls

D
e
n
ie

d

R
e
-A

p
p
ly

N
e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l

R
e
n
e
w

a
ls

T
ra

n
sf

e
rs

N
o
ti
ce

s

M
o
v
e
-i
n
s

R
e
v
e
rs

e
 M

o
v
e
-i
n
s

M
o
v
e
-o

u
ts

C
a
n
ce

l 
M

o
v
e
-o

u
ts

N
e
w

 M
o
v
e
-i
n
/o

u
t

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

 
 

9



9/
21

/2
02

1 
1:

05
 P

M

M
A

R
K

E
T

I
N

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
I
S

C
a

ll
s

W
a

lk
-i

n
s

E
m

a
il

s
O

th
e

r
S

M
S

T
o

ta
l

%
 S

h
o

w
s
/

A
p

p
li

e
d

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
C

a
n

c
e

ls
D

e
n

ie
d

R
e

-A
p

p
ly

N
e

t 
R

e
n

ta
l*

%
 A

p
p

li
e

d
/

%
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
/

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs

S
h

o
w

s
C

o
n

ta
c
ts

S
h

o
w

s
S

h
o

w
s

T
o

ta
l 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
c
y
 a

s
 o

f 
0

8
/
3

1
/
2

0
2

1
U

n
it

s
P

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

C
o

u
n

t

T
o
ta

l 
U

n
it
s

3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

O
cc

u
p
e
d
 U

n
it
s 

a
s 

o
f 
0
8
/0

1
/2

0
2
1

3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
O

cc
u
p
ie

d
3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
V
a
ca

n
t

0
0
.0

0
0

V
a
ca

n
t 

- 
R
e
n
te

d
0

0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
N

o
ti
ce

s
0

0
.0

0
0

N
o
ti
ce

 -
 R

e
n
te

d
0

0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
A
v
a
ila

b
le

0
0
.0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
M

T
M

 L
e
a
se

s
0

0
.0

0
0

A
d
m

in
0

0
.0

0
0

M
o
d
e
l

0
0
.0

0
0

D
o
w

n
0

0
.0

0
0 0 0 0 0

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 S

ta
tu

s
L
o
e
w

y
 (

lo
e
w

y
)

D
a
te

 =
 0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2
1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

G
ro

u
p
 B

y
: 

S
o
u
rc

e

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 =

 L
o

e
w

y
(l

o
e

w
y
)

*
  
W

h
e
n
 O

n
e
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

p
e
r 

U
n
it
 i
s 

se
t 

to
 Y

e
s 

th
e
n
, 
N

e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l 
=

 A
p
p
lie

d
 -

 C
a
n
ce

ls
 -

 D
e
n
ie

d
 +

 R
e
-A

p
p
ly

.

*
  
W

h
e
n
 O

n
e
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

p
e
r 

U
n
it
 i
s 

se
t 

to
 N

o
 t

h
e
n
, 
N

e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l 
=

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 -

 C
a
n
ce

ls
 -

 D
e
n
ie

d
.

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 0

8
/
0

1
/
2

0
2

1
 T

o
 0

8
/
3

1
/
2

0
2

1

F
ir
st

 C
o
n
ta

ct

S
h
o
w

s

A
p
p
lie

d

A
p
p
ro

v
e
d

C
a
n
ce

ls

D
e
n
ie

d

R
e
-A

p
p
ly

N
e
t 

R
e
n
ta

l

R
e
n
e
w

a
ls

T
ra

n
sf

e
rs

N
o
ti
ce

s

M
o
v
e
-i
n
s

R
e
v
e
rs

e
 M

o
v
e
-i
n
s

M
o
v
e
-o

u
ts

C
a
n
ce

l 
M

o
v
e
-o

u
ts

N
e
w

 M
o
v
e
-i
n
/o

u
t

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

 
 

10



RESOLUTION NO. 263  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF THE 

AUGUST 31, 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

WHEREAS, Forsyth Economic Ventures (“FEV”) operates on a Fiscal Year ending 

September 30; and 

 

WHEREAS, unaudited Financial Statements are prepared monthly, and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated August 31, 2021, were submitted to the 

Board of Directors for review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a 

permanent record and will continue to be maintained in FEV’s permanent files. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Forsyth Economic Ventures Board 

of Directors hereby accepts the unaudited Financial Statements dated August 31, 2021. 

 

 

ADOPTED:  (Date) 

 
 

SIGNED:    

(Secretary/Chief Executive officer) 

 
 

11



TO
TA

L 
FO

RS
YT

H 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 V

EN
TU

RE
S

 B
AL

AN
CE

 S
HE

ET
 

 
As

 o
f A

ug
us

t 3
1, 

20
21

 
Lo

ew
y 

Fo
rs

yt
h

No
rth

we
st

Be
th

leh
em

Fa
irv

iew
FE

V
El

im
in

at
io

ns
Au

g-
21

Au
g-

20
 

 
RE

 D
ev

Pr
op

er
tie

s
Po

in
te

La
nd

in
g

Co
rp

or
at

e
To

ta
l

To
ta

l
FE

V
FE

V
Va

ria
nc

e
AS

SE
TS

CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
CA

SH
UN

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 C

AS
H

17
3,9

01
6,6

19
4,3

71
22

,85
0

0
0

20
7,7

41
71

,21
2

13
6,5

29
SE

CU
RI

TY
 D

EP
OS

IT
/R

ES
ER

VE
20

,29
2

1,9
75

2,2
50

71
,18

9
95

,70
6

65
,90

5
29

,80
1

TO
TA

L 
CA

SH
20

,2
92

17
3,

90
1

8,
59

4
6,

62
1

94
,0

39
0

0
30

3,4
47

13
7,

11
7

16
6,3

30

AC
CO

UN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VA

BL
E-

MI
SC

AR
 - 

CO
RP

OR
AT

E
0

0
0

AR
 - 

OT
HE

RS
16

24
,62

1
1,9

41
3,7

90
28

,42
4

(2
4,6

21
)

34
,17

1
39

,06
1

(4
,89

0)
TO

TA
L 

AR
-M

IS
C

16
24

,6
21

1,
94

1
3,

79
0

28
,4

24
0

(2
4,

62
1)

34
,1

71
39

,0
61

(4
,8

90
)

IN
VE

ST
ME

NT
S

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

0
0

0
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

0
0

0
TO

TA
L 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PR
EP

AI
D 

EX
PE

NS
ES

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 A

SS
ET

S
PR

EP
AI

D 
EX

PE
NS

ES
-IN

SU
RA

NC
E

1,6
42

90
1

3,5
27

6,0
70

17
,10

2
(1

1,0
32

)
PR

EP
AI

D 
EX

PE
NS

ES
-O

TH
ER

43
,22

5
11

0
62

7
3,3

54
77

,70
6

12
5,0

22
95

,59
4

29
,42

8
TO

TA
L 

PR
EP

AI
D 

EX
PE

NS
ES

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 A

SS
ET

S
44

,8
67

0
11

0
62

7
4,

25
5

81
,2

33
0

13
1,0

92
11

2,
69

6
18

,39
6

CU
RR

EN
T 

IN
TE

RF
UN

DS
0

DU
E 

FR
OM

 M
IS

C
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
 D

UE
 F

RO
M

 A
M

OU
NT

S 
- C

UR
RE

NT
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

65
,17

5
19

8,5
22

10
,64

5
11

,03
8

12
6,7

18
81

,23
3

(2
4,6

21
)

46
8,7

10
28

8,8
74

17
9,8

36

NO
N-

CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
FI

XE
D 

AS
SE

TS
LA

ND
55

3,7
37

6,6
31

8,1
59

23
9,2

00
54

1,8
64

1,3
49

,59
1

1,3
49

,59
1

0
BU

ILD
IN

GS
5,1

06
,96

3
24

,42
8

18
5,1

16
2,8

87
,24

0
52

3,9
78

8,7
27

,72
5

8,5
36

,24
5

19
1,4

80
LE

AS
EH

OL
D 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

2,5
33

2,5
33

2,5
33

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

0
0

FE
M-

VE
HI

CL
ES

0
0

FE
M-

DW
EL

LIN
GS

0
0

FE
M-

CO
MP

UT
ER

S
40

,44
3

40
,44

3
40

,44
3

0
FE

M-
AD

MI
NI

ST
RA

TI
ON

8,3
86

8,3
86

8,3
86

0
TO

TA
L F

IX
ED

 A
SS

ET
S

5,7
09

,52
9

0
33

,59
2

19
3,2

75
3,1

26
,44

0
1,0

65
,84

2
0

10
,12

8,6
78

9,9
34

,66
5

19
4,0

13
AC

CU
MU

LA
TE

D 
DE

PR
EC

IA
TI

ON
   

  
(3

,30
4,2

29
)

(1
9,2

36
)

(1
18

,49
7)

(4
04

,23
1)

(5
07

,45
6)

(4
,35

3,6
49

)
(4

,03
3,1

61
)

(3
20

,48
8)

 F
IX

ED
 A

SS
ET

S,
NE

T 
OF

 D
EP

RE
CI

AT
IO

N
2,

40
5,

30
0

0
14

,3
56

74
,7

78
2,

72
2,

20
9

55
8,

38
6

0
5,7

75
,02

9
5,

90
1,

50
4

(1
26

,47
5)

OT
HE

R 
AS

SE
TS

IN
VE

NT
OR

Y
4,8

48
4,8

48
0

4,8
48

TO
TA

L 
OT

HE
R 

AS
SE

TS
0

0
0

0
4,

84
8

0
0

4,8
48

0
4,8

48

TO
TA

L 
NO

N-
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

2,4
05

,30
0

0
14

,35
6

74
,77

8
2,7

27
,05

7
55

8,3
86

0
5,7

79
,87

7
5,9

01
,50

4
(1

21
,62

7)

TO
TA

L 
 A

SS
ET

S
2,4

70
,47

5
19

8,5
22

25
,00

1
85

,81
6

2,8
53

,77
5

63
9,6

19
(2

4,6
21

)
6,2

73
,20

8
6,1

90
,37

8
82

,83
0

 
 

12



TO
TA

L 
FO

RS
YT

H 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 V

EN
TU

RE
S

 B
AL

AN
CE

 S
HE

ET
 

 
As

 o
f A

ug
us

t 3
1, 

20
21

 
Lo

ew
y 

Fo
rs

yt
h

No
rth

we
st

Be
th

leh
em

Fa
irv

iew
FE

V
El

im
in

at
io

ns
Au

g-
21

Au
g-

20
 

 
RE

 D
ev

Pr
op

er
tie

s
Po

in
te

La
nd

in
g

Co
rp

or
at

e
To

ta
l

To
ta

l
FE

V
FE

V
Va

ria
nc

e
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S 
AN

D 
EQ

UI
TY

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

AC
CO

UN
TS

  P
AY

AB
LE

 
0

AC
CO

UN
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 - 
VE

ND
OR

S
0

14
7

14
7

14
7

0
AC

CO
UN

TS
 P

AY
AB

LE
 - 

OT
HE

RS
18

,00
8

6,6
13

(2
4,6

21
)

0
0

TO
TA

L 
AC

CO
UN

TS
 P

AY
AB

LE
18

,0
08

0
0

0
14

7
6,

61
3

(2
4,

62
1)

24
,76

8
14

7
24

,62
1

AC
CR

UE
D 

LIA
BI

LIT
IE

S
AC

CR
UE

D 
SA

LA
RI

ES
 A

ND
 W

AG
ES

   
  

0
0

PA
YR

OL
L W

IT
HH

OL
DI

NG
S

0
0

AC
CR

UE
D 

UT
ILI

TI
ES

   
  

13
,00

0
13

,00
0

13
,00

0
AC

CR
UE

D 
IN

TE
RE

ST
 P

AY
AB

LE
   

  
5,2

85
4,7

38
10

,02
3

10
,29

6
(2

73
)

AC
CR

UE
D 

PI
LO

T 
- P

HA
 W

ID
E

0
0

AC
CR

UE
D 

CO
MP

EN
SA

TE
D 

AB
SE

NC
ES

   
  

1,7
80

20
1

32
15

6
16

5
2,3

34
3,3

74
(1

,04
0)

OT
HE

R 
AC

CR
UE

D 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S 

   
 

4,2
25

4,9
72

85
,93

3
4,9

72
10

0,1
02

90
,15

0
9,9

52
TO

TA
L 

AC
CR

UE
D 

LIA
BI

LIT
IE

S
24

,2
90

5,
17

3
32

15
6

90
,8

36
4,

97
2

0
12

5,4
59

10
3,

82
0

21
,63

9

OT
HE

R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S

TE
NA

NT
 S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

DE
PO

SI
TS

20
,29

2
50

0
2,0

00
12

,87
5

35
,66

7
35

,20
7

46
0

TE
NA

NT
 P

RE
PA

ID
 R

EN
TS

   
  

10
,58

6
20

1,4
45

8,8
97

20
,94

8
2,3

01
18

,64
7

DE
FE

RR
ED

 R
EV

EN
UE

50
0

50
0

50
0

0
NO

TE
 P

AY
AB

LE
 T

O 
FC

B 
- S

HO
RT

 T
ER

M
13

3,8
31

13
3,8

31
13

1,7
88

2,0
43

NO
TE

 P
AY

AB
LE

 T
O 

CO
RP

OR
AT

E
0

0
0

CU
RR

EN
T 

PO
RT

IO
N-

LT
 D

EB
T

35
,62

1
35

,62
1

34
,25

7
1,3

64
TO

TA
L 

OT
HE

R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S

16
4,

70
9

0
52

0
3,

44
5

57
,8

93
0

0
22

6,5
67

20
4,

05
3

22
,51

4

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
20

7,0
07

5,1
73

55
2

3,6
01

14
8,8

76
11

,58
5

(2
4,6

21
)

37
6,7

94
30

8,0
20

68
,77

4

NO
N-

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

LO
NG

 T
ER

M 
DE

BT
0

MO
RT

GA
GE

 P
AY

AB
LE

   
  

1,6
10

,27
8

2,7
74

,41
4

4,3
84

,69
2

4,6
33

,68
3

(2
48

,99
1)

NO
TE

 P
AY

AB
LE

   
  

0
0

0
AC

CR
UE

D 
CO

MP
EN

SA
TE

D 
AB

SE
NC

ES
   

  
5,3

39
60

4
95

46
8

49
5

0
0

7,0
01

10
,12

1
(3

,12
0)

1,6
15

,61
7

60
4

95
46

8
2,7

74
,90

9
0

0
4,3

91
,69

3
4,6

43
,80

4
(2

52
,11

1)
Le

ss
 C

ur
re

nt 
Po

rtio
n

(1
33

,83
1)

0
0

(3
5,6

21
)

0
0

(1
69

,45
2)

(1
66

,04
5)

(3
,40

7)
TO

TA
L 

LO
NG

 T
ER

M
 D

EB
T 

- N
ET

1,
48

1,
78

6
60

4
95

46
8

2,
73

9,
28

8
0

0
4,2

22
,24

1
4,

47
7,

75
9

(2
55

,51
8)

TO
TA

L 
NO

N-
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
1,4

81
,78

6
60

4
95

46
8

2,7
39

,28
8

0
0

4,2
22

,24
1

4,4
77

,75
9

(2
55

,51
8)

TO
TA

L 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
1,6

88
,79

3
5,7

77
64

7
4,0

69
2,8

88
,16

4
11

,58
5

(2
4,6

21
)

4,5
99

,03
5

4,7
85

,77
9

(1
86

,74
4)

 
EQ

UI
TY

IN
VE

ST
ED

 IN
 C

AP
IT

AL
 A

SS
ET

S,
 N

ET
   

  
79

5,0
22

0
14

,35
6

74
,77

8
(5

2,2
05

)
55

8,3
86

0
1,3

90
,33

7
1,2

67
,82

1
12

2,5
16

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S 

   
 

(3
40

,77
0)

15
6,1

92
17

,34
1

10
,72

6
42

,81
7

96
,86

3
(1

6,8
31

)
25

4,1
51

(2
70

,98
2)

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 N

ET
 A

SS
ET

S
0

0
0

NE
T 

IN
CO

ME
/(L

OS
S)

32
7,4

30
36

,55
3

(7
,34

3)
(3

,75
7)

(2
5,0

01
)

(2
7,2

15
)

30
0,6

67
(1

17
,37

3)
41

8,0
40

 
 

TO
TA

L 
EQ

UI
TY

78
1,6

82
19

2,7
45

24
,35

4
81

,74
7

(3
4,3

89
)

62
8,0

34
0

1,6
74

,17
3

1,4
04

,59
9

26
9,5

74

TO
TA

L 
 L

IA
BI

LI
TI

ES
 A

ND
 E

QU
IT

Y
2,4

70
,47

5
19

8,5
22

25
,00

1
85

,81
6

2,8
53

,77
5

63
9,6

19
(2

4,6
21

)
6,2

73
,20

8
6,1

90
,37

8
82

,83
0

 
 

13



Forsyth Economic Ventures
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021

YTD YTD                 Variance 
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage

Operating Income
Non Residential Rental Income 990,025 982,336 7,689                      0.78%
Residential Rental Income 439,726 423,559 16,167                    3.82%
Other Non-Residental Revenue 3,342 2,640 702                         26.59%
Tenant Revenue Other 13,937 22,866 (8,929)                     -39.05%
Other Income 64,457 44,833 19,624                    43.77%
          Total Income 1,511,675                  1,476,234 35,441                    2.40%

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 306,097                     302,619                     3,478                      1.15%
Utilities 152,995                     154,704                     (1,709)                     -1.10%
Maintenance 219,447                     222,496                     (3,049)                     -1.37%
Protective Services -                             2,292                         (2,292)                     -100.00%
General 239,626                     218,097                     21,529                    9.87%
          Total Operating Expenses 918,165                     900,208 17,957                    1.99%

          Net Income (Loss) before depreciation 593,510                     576,026                     17,484                    3.04%
Depreciation expense 292,843                     287,233                     5,610                      1.95%
          Net Income (Loss) 300,667                     288,793                     11,874                    4.11%

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 234,956                     237,704                     (2,748)                     -1.16%
Capital Asset Purchases 194,015                     194,015                     -                          0.00%
Replacement Reserve -                             18,104                       (18,104)                   -100.00%
Depreciation expense add back 292,843                     287,233 5,610                      1.95%
          Cash Increase (Decrease) 164,539                     162,411                     2,128                      1.31%

 
 

14



Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
le

he
m

Fa
irv

ie
w

FE
V

YT
D

YT
D

   
   

   
  V

AR
IA

NC
E

AN
NU

AL
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG
Bu

ild
in

g
RE

 D
ev

Pr
op

er
tie

s
Po

in
te

La
nd

in
g

Co
rp

or
at

e
AC

TU
AL

BU
DG

ET
AM

OU
NT

PE
RC

EN
T

BU
DG

ET
AM

OU
NT

PE
RC

EN
T

Op
er

at
in

g 
In

co
m

e
   

  T
en

an
t R

en
ta

l In
co

me
12

,6
29

65
,4

85
36

1,
61

2
43

9,
72

6
42

3,
55

9
16

,1
67

3.
82

%
46

2,
06

4
22

,3
38

4.
83

%
   

  T
en

an
t R

ev
en

ue
 O

th
er

4,
46

4
18

0
1,

85
7

7,
43

6
13

,9
37

22
,8

66
(8

,9
29

)
-3

9.
05

%
24

,9
46

11
,0

09
44

.1
3%

   
  O

th
er

 In
co

me
1,

25
6

59
,4

61
25

45
1,

20
9

2,
46

1
64

,4
57

44
,8

33
19

,6
24

43
.7

7%
44

,9
00

(1
9,

55
7)

-4
3.

56
%

   
  O

th
er

 In
co

me
 L

oe
wy

 B
ld

1,
25

2
1,

25
2

55
0

70
2

12
7.

64
%

60
0

(6
52

)
-1

08
.6

7%
   

  N
on

Dw
ell

in
g 

Re
nt

al 
In

co
99

0,
02

5
99

0,
02

5
98

2,
33

6
7,

68
9

0.
78

%
74

4,
00

0
(2

46
,0

25
)

-3
3.

07
%

   
  P

ar
kin

g 
Re

nt
al 

In
co

me
2,

09
0

2,
09

0
2,

09
0

0
0.

00
%

2,
28

0
19

0
8.

33
%

   
  I

nv
es

tm
en

t I
nc

om
e

18
8

18
8

0
18

8
10

0.
00

%
0

(1
88

)
10

0.
00

%
   

  O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sfe

r I
n

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0.
00

%
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
99

9,
08

7
59

,4
61

12
,8

34
67

,3
87

37
0,

25
7

2,
64

9
1,

51
1,

67
5

1,
47

6,
23

4
35

,4
41

2.
40

%
1,

27
8,

79
0

(2
32

,8
85

)
-1

8.
21

%

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e

   
  S

ala
rie

s
14

,9
33

6,
83

7
15

,2
20

14
,9

33
51

,9
23

52
,2

17
(2

94
)

-0
.5

6%
58

,5
67

6,
64

4
11

.3
4%

   
  E

mp
loy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
4,

01
9

23
8

9,
36

1
4,

01
7

17
,6

35
19

,8
65

(2
,2

30
)

-1
1.

23
%

21
,9

53
4,

31
8

19
.6

7%
   

  A
ud

it
4,

28
4

1,
83

3
1,

83
4

7,
95

1
7,

88
9

62
0.

79
%

8,
60

6
65

5
7.

61
%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
13

2,
00

0
1,

31
4

8,
57

4
24

,7
90

16
6,

67
8

16
6,

03
9

63
9

0.
39

%
18

1,
13

3
14

,4
55

7.
98

%
   

  O
th

er
 

43
,6

11
1,

88
8

44
7

1,
22

5
12

,8
50

1,
88

9
61

,9
10

56
,6

10
5,

30
0

9.
36

%
61

,7
56

(1
54

)
-0

.2
5%

To
ta

l A
dm

in
17

9,
89

5
22

,6
73

1,
76

1
16

,8
74

62
,2

21
22

,6
73

30
6,

09
7

30
2,

61
9

3,
47

8
1.

15
%

33
2,

01
5

25
,9

18
7.

81
%

Ut
ili

tie
s

   
  W

at
er

3,
60

7
10

2
4,

94
2

43
8,

69
4

10
,5

52
(1

,8
58

)
-1

7.
61

%
11

,5
14

2,
82

0
24

.4
9%

   
  E

lec
tri

c
13

0,
84

7
89

1,
65

4
11

,3
11

14
3,

90
1

14
3,

23
2

66
9

0.
47

%
15

6,
01

3
12

,1
12

7.
76

%
   

  G
as

28
9

11
1

0
40

0
92

0
(5

20
)

-5
6.

52
%

1,
00

2
60

2
60

.0
8%

To
ta

l U
til

iti
es

13
4,

74
3

0
30

2
1,

65
4

16
,2

53
43

15
2,

99
5

15
4,

70
4

(1
,7

09
)

-1
.1

0%
16

8,
52

9
15

,5
34

9.
22

%
Or

di
na

ry
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
   

  L
ab

or
1,

78
2

8,
44

9
20

,1
11

30
,3

42
46

,2
36

(1
5,

89
4)

-3
4.

38
%

51
,9

68
21

,6
26

41
.6

1%
   

  E
mp

loy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 M
ai

nt
90

7
4,

35
5

9,
07

0
14

,3
32

18
,6

49
(4

,3
17

)
-2

3.
15

%
20

,6
15

6,
28

3
30

.4
8%

   
  M

at
er

ia
ls 

8,
85

9
71

9
1,

68
7

9,
33

0
20

,5
95

29
,9

88
(9

,3
93

)
-3

1.
32

%
32

,7
75

12
,1

80
37

.1
6%

   
  C

on
tra

ct 
Co

sts
60

,8
72

8,
29

6
9,

09
0

70
,3

09
5,

61
1

15
4,

17
8

12
7,

62
3

26
,5

55
20

.8
1%

13
8,

42
5

(1
5,

75
3)

-1
1.

38
%

To
ta

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

69
,7

31
0

11
,7

04
23

,5
81

10
8,

82
0

5,
61

1
21

9,
44

7
22

2,
49

6
(3

,0
49

)
-1

.3
7%

24
3,

78
3

24
,3

36
9.

98
%

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
   

  P
ro

te
cti

ve
 S

er
vic

es
0

0
0

2,
29

2
(2

,2
92

)
-1

00
.0

0%
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
10

0.
00

%
To

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
29

2
(2

,2
92

)
-1

00
.0

0%
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
10

0.
00

%
Ge

ne
ra

l
   

  I
ns

ur
an

ce
18

,0
38

90
0

1,
59

2
24

,7
26

4,
06

9
49

,3
25

52
,3

35
(3

,0
10

)
-5

.7
5%

57
,6

27
8,

30
2

14
.4

1%
   

  P
IL

OT
 T

ax
9,

01
3

9,
01

3
0

9,
01

3
10

0.
00

%
0

(9
,0

13
)

10
0.

00
%

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
27

,8
27

23
6

28
,0

63
31

,3
93

(3
,3

30
)

-1
0.

61
%

34
,2

47
6,

18
4

18
.0

6%
   

  I
nt

er
es

t E
xp

en
se

54
,4

08
51

,4
30

10
5,

83
8

10
7,

52
8

(1
,6

90
)

-1
.5

7%
11

7,
30

3
11

,4
65

9.
77

%
   

  O
th

er
 G

en
er

al 
Ex

pe
ns

e
2,

94
7

23
5

3,
03

9
9,

95
4

34
,3

46
(3

,1
34

)
47

,3
87

26
,8

41
20

,5
46

76
.5

5%
28

,7
50

(1
8,

63
7)

-6
4.

82
%

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

10
3,

22
0

23
5

3,
93

9
11

,5
46

11
9,

75
1

93
5

23
9,

62
6

21
8,

09
7

21
,5

29
9.

87
%

23
7,

92
7

(1
,6

99
)

-0
.7

1%

Oc
to

be
r 1

, 2
02

0 -
 A

ug
us

t 3
1, 

20
21

 C
ON

SO
LI

DA
TE

D 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

OF
 R

EV
EN

UE
 &

 E
XP

EN
SE

BU
DG

ET
ED

 P
RO

GR
AM

 O
NL

Y

 
 

15



Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
le

he
m

Fa
irv

ie
w

FE
V

YT
D

YT
D

   
   

   
  V

AR
IA

NC
E

AN
NU

AL
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG
Bu

ild
in

g
RE

 D
ev

Pr
op

er
tie

s
Po

in
te

La
nd

in
g

Co
rp

or
at

e
AC

TU
AL

BU
DG

ET
AM

OU
NT

PE
RC

EN
T

BU
DG

ET
AM

OU
NT

PE
RC

EN
T

Oc
to

be
r 1

, 2
02

0 -
 A

ug
us

t 3
1, 

20
21

 C
ON

SO
LI

DA
TE

D 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

OF
 R

EV
EN

UE
 &

 E
XP

EN
SE

BU
DG

ET
ED

 P
RO

GR
AM

 O
NL

Y

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

48
7,

58
9

22
,9

08
17

,7
06

53
,6

55
30

7,
04

5
29

,2
62

91
8,

16
5

90
0,

20
8

17
,9

57
1.

99
%

98
4,

75
4

66
,5

89
6.

76
%

Ne
t I

nc
om

e 
(L

os
s)

 B
ef

or
e

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

51
1,

49
8

36
,5

53
(4

,8
72

)
13

,7
32

63
,2

12
(2

6,
61

3)
59

3,
51

0
57

6,
02

6
17

,4
84

3.
04

%
29

4,
03

6
(2

99
,4

74
)

-1
01

.8
5%

   
  D

ep
re

cia
tio

n
18

4,
06

8
2,

47
1

17
,4

89
88

,2
13

60
2

29
2,

84
3

28
7,

23
3

5,
61

0
1.

95
%

31
3,

34
5

20
,5

02
6.

54
%

Ne
t I

nc
om

e 
(L

os
s)

32
7,

43
0

36
,5

53
(7

,3
43

)
(3

,7
57

)
(2

5,
00

1)
(2

7,
21

5)
30

0,
66

7
28

8,
79

3
11

,8
74

4.
11

%
(1

9,
30

9)
(3

19
,9

76
)

16
57

.1
3%

   
  D

eb
t S

er
vic

e
20

3,
88

6
31

,0
70

23
4,

95
6

23
7,

70
4

(2
,7

48
)

-1
.1

6%
16

9,
85

9
(6

5,
09

7)
-3

8.
32

%
   

  C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 P
ur

ch
as

es
19

4,
01

5
19

4,
01

5
19

4,
01

5
0

0.
00

%
14

0,
00

0
(5

4,
01

5)
0.

00
%

   
  R

ep
lac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

me
nt

0
18

,1
04

(1
8,

10
4)

-1
00

.0
0%

19
,7

50
19

,7
50

0.
00

%
   

  D
ep

re
cia

tio
n 

Ad
d 

Ba
ck

18
4,

06
8

0
2,

47
1

17
,4

89
88

,2
13

60
2

29
2,

84
3

28
7,

23
3

5,
61

0
1.

95
%

31
3,

34
5

20
,5

02
6.

54
%

Ne
t C

as
h 

In
cr

ea
se

 

(U
se

d)
 In

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
11

3,
59

7
36

,5
53

(4
,8

72
)

13
,7

32
32

,1
42

(2
6,

61
3)

16
4,

53
9

16
2,

41
1

2,
12

8
1.

31
%

3,
92

7
(1

60
,6

12
)

-4
08

9.
94

%

 
 

16



INCOME and EXPENSE DATA
10/1/2020-8/31/2021

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY 786mr 787mr 788mr
Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor

1000-00-000  ASSETS
1300-00-000  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,169.47 11,036.99 131,565.81
1499-00-000  TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 14,355.72 74,778.64 2,722,209.35

1999-00-000  TOTAL ASSETS 23,525.19 85,815.63 2,853,775.16

2000-00-000  LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2001-00-000  LIABILITIES:
2299-00-000      TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 551.77 3,601.06 148,876.88
2399-00-000      TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 95.30 467.78 2,739,287.57

2499-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES 647.07 4,068.84 2,888,164.45

2800-00-000  EQUITY

2809-00-000      RETAINED EARNINGS:
2809-01-000           Invested in Capital Assets Net of Debt 19,523.25 106,081.35 61,086.19
2809-02-000           Retained Earnings Unrestricted Net Assets 3,354.87 -24,334.56 -95,475.48

2809-99-000      TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS: 22,878.12 81,746.79 -34,389.29

2899-00-000  TOTAL EQUITY 22,878.12 81,746.79 -34,389.29

2999-00-000  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 23,525.19 85,815.63 2,853,775.16

CURRENT RATIO 786mr 787mr 788mr
Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,169.47 11,036.99 131,565.81
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 551.77 3,601.06 148,876.88
CURRENT RATIO 16.62 3.06 0.88

QUICK RATIO 786mr 787mr 788mr
(Does not include inventory) Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (less inventory) 9,169.47 11,036.99 126,718.15
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 551.77 3,601.06 148,876.88
QUICK RATIO 16.62 3.06 0.85

 
 
 

17



INCOME and EXPENSE DATA
10/1/2020-8/31/2021

INCOME & EXPENSE DATA 786mr 787mr 788mr

WITHOUT DEPRECIATION Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor
3000-00-000  INCOME
3199-00-000  NET TENANT INCOME 12,809.00 67,341.40 369,048.50

3699-00-000  TOTAL OTHER INCOME 24.51 44.54 1,209.37

3999-00-000  TOTAL INCOME 12,833.51 67,385.94 370,257.87

4000-00-000  EXPENSES
4199-00-000  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 1,760.48 16,874.45 61,566.68

4299-00-000  TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 653.88

4399-00-000  TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 301.85 1,653.70 16,252.88

4499-00-000  TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES 11,703.57 23,580.90 108,820.83

4599-00-000  TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 3,939.69 11,547.04 68,322.24

4899-00-000  TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 51,430.23

5999-00-000  TOTAL NONOPERATING ITEMS 2,471.42 17,488.74 88,212.58

 TOTAL EXPENSES (NO DEPRECIATION) 17,705.59 53,656.09 307,046.74

 NET INCOME (NO DEPRECIATION) -4,872.08 13,729.85 63,211.13

FEV CASH FLOW DATA 786mr 787mr 788mr
 Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor

NET INCOME (LOSS) (7,343.50) (3,758.89) (25,001.45)
Capital Expense/Long Term Improvements
Replacement Reserve Payments
Extraordinary Items
Depreciation Add Back 2,471.42 17,488.74 88,212.58
Net Cash Increase (Used) in Operations (4,872.08) 13,729.85 63,211.13

FEV UNIT DATA 786mr 787mr 788mr
 Northwest Bethlehem Pointe Fairview Manor

# of Housing Units 3 12 67 
Rental Months Year To Date 11 11 11
# Unit Months Year to Date 33 132 737

Average Rent Per Unit Month 267.52 214.43 341.62
Average Subsidy Per Unit 115.18 281.67 149.03

382.70 496.10 490.65

Average Operating Expense Per Unit 536.53 406.49 416.62

 
 

18



FO
R

S
Y

T
H

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 V

E
N

T
U

R
E

S
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L

 D
A

S
H

B
O

A
R

D
 - 

S
el

ec
te

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

C
A

S
H

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 (L

O
S

S
) -

 (S
el

ec
te

d
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s)

8/
31

/2
02

1
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
La

st
 F

Y
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
Y 

10
/0

1/
20

20
-8

/3
1/

20
21

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

ve
ra

ge
   

  L
as

t 
3 

FY
s 

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
d

in
g

 R
es

er
ve

57
,7

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
,1

94
$ 

   
   

   
 

33
,5

56
$ 

   
   

   
 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
its

37
,9

56
$ 

   
   

   
 

41
,7

11
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,7

55
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
Lo

ew
y 

Bu
ild

in
g

51
1,

49
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

9,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
5,

37
3

$ 
   

   
   

  

Un
re

st
ric

te
d 

Ca
sh

20
7,

74
1

$ 
   

   
  

71
,2

12
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
6,

52
9

$ 
   

   
  

78
6m

r N
or

th
w

es
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s
(4

,8
72

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 C
as

h 
on

 H
an

d
30

3,
44

7
$ 

   
   

  
13

7,
11

7
$ 

   
   

  
16

6,
33

0
$ 

   
   

  
78

7m
r B

et
hl

eh
em

 P
oi

nt
e

13
,7

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

78
8m

r F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
di

ng
63

,2
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
81

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l F
EV

 S
el

ec
te

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

58
3,

57
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
59

1,
45

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
2,

65
6

$ 
   

   
   

 

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(2
91

,8
81

)
$ 

   
   

   
(2

86
,6

31
)

$ 
   

   
   

(2
83

,3
97

)
$ 

   
   

   

To
ta

l F
EV

 N
et

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
29

1,
68

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
4,

82
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

30
,7

41
)

$ 
   

   
   

 ‐

 5
0,
00

0

 1
00

,0
00

 1
50

,0
00

 2
00

,0
00

 2
50

,0
00

Fa
irv

ie
w

La
nd

in
g

Re
se
rv
e

Se
cu
rit
y

De
po

sit
s

U
nr
es
tr
ic
te
d

Ca
sh

Ca
sh
 P
os
iti
on

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

La
st
 F
Y

‐1
00

,0
000

10
0,
00

0

20
0,
00

0

30
0,
00

0

40
0,
00

0

50
0,
00

0

60
0,
00

0

Lo
ew

y 
Bu

ild
in
g

78
6m

r N
or
th
w
es
t

Pr
op

er
tie

s
78

7m
r B

et
hl
eh

em
Po

in
te

78
8m

r F
ai
rv
ie
w

La
nd

in
g

N
et
 In

co
m
e 
(L
os
s)
 ‐

(S
el
ec
te
d 
Pr
og

ra
m
s)

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

Av
er
ag
e 
   
 L
as
t 3

 F
Ys

 
 

19



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 264 

 

Resolution Authorizing the Approval of the 2022 Operating Budget 

 

 

 

Where as, the Management of   Forsyth Economic Ventures (FEV) 

has prepared the Operating Budget for the fiscal year ending September 30, 

2022, and 

 

Where as, the Authority has met all requirements and guidelines as 

prescribed by HUD; 

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of 

Forsyth Economic Ventures (FEV) that: 

 

1. Operating Budget for the fiscal year 2022 is approved. 

 

 

 

Adopted: _________________________________________ 

 

 

Signed: ___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

20



 

 

 

FEV 

2022 Operating Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

21



FEV 2022 

Budget Assumptions 

 

 Loewy rental income is based on average on FY21 

and current leases 

 Income from Willows Peak expected at FY21 levels  

 Revenue and Expense for Single Family Rental 

Homes, Bethlehem Point and Fairview Landing are 

based on current FY21 trends 

 Debt service is approximately $10,500 per month for 

Loewy building and $7,500 per month for Fairview 

Landing  

 Occupancy at 98% - 99% at all properties 

 Allows for two to six percent increase in allocation 

of HAWS salaries and benefits 

 Inflation was factored into maintenance costs for 

materials and contracts 

 Triple net lease expenses to be charged to HAWS 

based on the current lease are reflected in FY22 

budget 

 No results from special projects or sale of real estate 

is included in FY22 budget 

 

 
 

22



 

T
O

T
A

L
  

L
o

ew
y

N
o

rt
h

w
es

t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
et

h
le

h
em

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
d

in
g

O
th

er
 F

E
V

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 

 
 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 In
co

m
e

N
on

-D
w

el
lin

g 
re

nt
s

83
3,

00
0

0
0

0
0

83
3,

00
0

1,
04

4,
33

6
(2

11
,3

36
)

74
1,

22
8

91
,7

72

T
en

an
t R

en
ts

0
10

,5
60

74
,3

00
37

9,
12

0
0

46
3,

98
0

46
2,

06
4

1,
91

6
46

3,
00

7
97

3

O
th

er
 in

co
m

e
12

,4
80

2,
16

6
14

,2
90

55
,0

00
83

,9
36

72
,7

26
11

,2
10

65
,3

76
18

,5
60

T
o

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

84
5,

48
0

10
,5

60
76

,4
66

39
3,

41
0

55
,0

00
1,

38
0,

91
6

1,
57

9,
12

6
(1

98
,2

10
)

1,
26

9,
61

1
11

1,
30

5

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e

S
al

ar
ie

s
0

0
0

17
,6

97
34

,4
49

52
,1

46
52

,0
67

79
94

,3
33

(4
2,

18
7)

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
0

0
0

11
,2

24
9,

64
6

20
,8

70
21

,7
02

(8
32

)
23

,4
41

(2
,5

71
)

Le
ga

l a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

4,
00

0
12

5
32

4
1,

00
0

4,
50

0
9,

94
9

4,
00

0
5,

94
9

8,
60

6
1,

34
3

A
ud

it
4,

70
0

0
0

0
4,

50
0

9,
20

0
8,

60
6

59
4

9,
36

2
(1

62
)

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
9,

80
0

0
0

0
0

9,
80

0
9,

02
0

78
0

8,
96

2
83

8

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
s

14
4,

00
0

1,
60

0
10

,0
00

29
,6

50
0

18
5,

25
0

18
1,

13
3

4,
11

7
18

0,
98

2
4,

26
8

O
th

er
 

25
,2

91
69

9
8,

18
6

15
,4

96
0

49
,6

72
55

,4
86

(5
,8

14
)

55
,6

25
(5

,9
53

)

T
o

ta
l a

d
m

in
18

7,
79

1
2,

42
4

18
,5

10
75

,0
67

53
,0

95
33

6,
88

7
33

2,
01

4
4,

87
3

38
1,

31
1

(4
4,

42
4)

U
ti

lit
ie

s

W
at

er
4,

20
0

25
0

35
0

6,
00

0
0

10
,8

00
11

,5
14

(7
14

)
11

,4
63

(6
63

)

E
le

ct
ric

14
5,

00
0

20
0

1,
50

0
13

,2
85

0
15

9,
98

5
15

6,
01

3
3,

97
2

17
4,

97
8

(1
4,

99
3)

G
as

36
0

22
5

40
0

0
0

98
5

1,
00

2
(1

7)
78

1
20

4

T
o

ta
l u

ti
lit

ie
s

14
9,

56
0

67
5

2,
25

0
19

,2
85

0
17

1,
77

0
16

8,
52

9
3,

24
1

18
7,

22
2

(1
5,

45
2)

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

La
bo

r
0

1,
77

4
8,

34
7

42
,8

04
0

52
,9

25
49

,9
68

2,
95

7
49

,1
55

3,
77

0

T
em

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p 

/ O
ve

rt
im

e
0

0
25

0
2,

00
0

0
2,

25
0

2,
00

0
25

0
3,

29
5

(1
,0

45
)

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
 M

ai
nt

0
49

7
4,

65
2

18
,0

05
0

23
,1

54
20

,6
15

2,
53

9
22

,6
08

54
6

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

16
,0

50
50

1,
95

0
16

,4
00

0
34

,4
50

32
,7

75
1,

67
5

24
,7

46
9,

70
4

C
on

tr
ac

t c
os

ts
70

,2
00

68
5

10
,6

00
53

,3
50

5,
00

0
13

9,
83

5
13

8,
42

5
1,

41
0

15
2,

34
9

(1
2,

51
4)

T
o

ta
l m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

86
,2

50
3,

00
6

25
,7

99
13

2,
55

9
5,

00
0

25
2,

61
4

24
3,

78
3

8,
83

1
25

2,
15

3
46

1

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
al

ar
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

50
0

(2
,5

00
)

0
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

50
0

(2
,5

00
)

0
0

G
en

er
al

F
o

rs
yt

h
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 V

en
tu

re
s

O
p

er
at

in
g

 B
u

d
g

et
 

F
Y

 2
1-

22

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et
   

 v
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

20
21

 B
u

d
g

et

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et
   

 v
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

 B
u

d
g

et

B
U

D
G

E
T

 -
 2

02
2

 
 

23



 

T
O

T
A

L
  

L
o

ew
y

N
o

rt
h

w
es

t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

B
et

h
le

h
em

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
d

in
g

O
th

er
 F

E
V

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 

 
 

F
o

rs
yt

h
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 V

en
tu

re
s

O
p

er
at

in
g

 B
u

d
g

et
 

F
Y

 2
1-

22

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et
   

 v
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

20
21

 B
u

d
g

et

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et
   

 v
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

 B
u

d
g

et

B
U

D
G

E
T

 -
 2

02
2

In
su

ra
nc

e
23

,3
45

1,
23

8
2,

20
5

33
,9

56
5,

86
1

66
,6

05
57

,0
93

9,
51

2
52

,4
93

14
,1

12

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s

34
,0

00
0

0
19

,3
00

0
53

,3
00

34
,2

47
19

,0
53

34
,1

60
19

,1
40

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

2,
00

0
0

4,
00

0
15

,0
00

0
21

,0
00

28
,7

50
(7

,7
50

)
62

,7
56

(4
1,

75
6)

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

55
,0

00
0

0
54

,0
00

0
10

9,
00

0
11

7,
30

3
(8

,3
03

)
11

9,
11

4
(1

0,
11

4)

O
th

er
 G

en
er

al
0

0
0

0
0

0
53

4
(5

34
)

7,
69

3
(7

,6
93

)

T
o

ta
l g

en
er

al
11

4,
34

5
1,

23
8

6,
20

5
12

2,
25

6
5,

86
1

24
9,

90
5

23
7,

92
7

11
,9

78
27

6,
21

6
(2

6,
31

1)

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

at
in

g
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
53

7,
94

6
7,

34
3

52
,7

64
34

9,
16

7
63

,9
56

1,
01

1,
17

6
98

4,
75

3
26

,4
23

1,
09

6,
90

2
(8

5,
72

6)

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

) 
o

f 
to

ta
l r

ev
en

u
e

o
ve

r 
(u

n
d

er
) 

ex
p

en
se

s 
b

ef
o

re
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 
30

7,
53

4
3,

21
7

23
,7

02
44

,2
43

(8
,9

56
)

36
9,

74
0

59
4,

37
3

(2
24

,6
33

)
17

2,
70

9
19

7,
03

1

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
22

6,
85

6
2,

69
6

19
,0

78
96

,2
32

66
0

34
5,

52
2

31
3,

34
5

32
,1

77
32

2,
65

2
22

,8
70

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

) 
o

f 
to

ta
l r

ev
en

u
e

o
ve

r 
(u

n
d

er
) 

ex
p

en
se

s 
80

,6
78

52
1

4,
62

4
(5

1,
98

9)
(9

,6
16

)
24

,2
18

28
1,

02
8

(2
56

,8
10

)
(1

49
,9

43
)

17
4,

16
1

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

13
8,

20
0

0
0

36
,0

50
0

17
4,

25
0

16
9,

85
9

4,
39

1
12

0,
47

8
53

,7
72

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
22

6,
85

6
2,

69
6

19
,0

78
96

,2
32

66
0

34
5,

52
2

31
3,

34
5

32
,1

77
32

2,
65

2
22

,8
70

C
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y/
lo

ng
 te

rm
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
28

5,
00

0
(2

85
,0

00
)

0
0

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

t
0

0
0

19
,7

50
0

19
,7

50
19

,7
50

0
0

19
,7

50

N
et

 c
as

h
 in

cr
ea

se
 (

u
se

d
) 

in
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

16
9,

33
4

3,
21

7
23

,7
02

(1
1,

55
7)

(8
,9

56
)

17
5,

74
0

11
9,

76
4

55
,9

76
52

,2
31

12
3,

50
9

 
 

24


	FEV Board Minutes OCT 2021
	FEV Imperial Scattered Site July 2021 Monthly Report
	FEV Imperial Scattered Sites June 2021 Report
	FEV Loewy July 2021 Report 
	FEV Loewy June 2021 Report
	FEV Board Financials aug for oct 2021
	1 FEV August 2021 Financial Highlights
	2 FEV August 2021 BS
	3 FEV August 2021 BS
	4 FEV August 2021 IS
	5 FEV August 2021 IS
	6 FEV data sheet August 2021
	7 FEV data sheet August 2021
	8 FEV financial dashboard August 2021

	2022 FEV Budget Consolidated Board



